Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(@)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 10:11 am

To: Listed Projects

Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)

Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA290 — Bluff Wastewater Treatment Plant and Disposal

Infrastructure Approvals Project

Importance: High

Kia ora,

We don’t know of any reasons why this project would be ineligible. However, a few points to note:
e Thereis an easement in place for a discharge pipe to cross public conservation land until 2049
e We would be concerned about discharges into the marine environment due to impacts on coastal and
marine species. This will require discussion if the application progresses.
e Motupohue and the surrounding environment is of significance to Ngai Tahu and is a topuni site under the
Ngai Tahu Deed of Settlement Act. The applicant has indicated iwi’s position within the application.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 8:35 AM

To: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a) Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a)

Cc: Stephanie McNicholl S 9(2)(a) Anna Galvin 8 9(2)(2)

Subject: [IN-CONFIDENCE]Feedback on FTA290 — Bluff Wastewater Treatment Plant and Disposal Infrastructure
Approvals Project

Kia ora Neil and Meredith

This listed project application is for FTA 290 — Bluff Wastewater Treatment Plant and Disposal
Infrastructure Approvals Project.

Could you please provide comment on:
e whether the project requires any related approvals
e if you are aware of anything that would render the project ineligible under clause 18 of the Bill
e if you are aware of any Treaty settlement matters which relate to the project site — such as local protocols
e any other relevant matter?

If possible, could you please provide your feedback by COB Wednesday 19 June 2024 at the latest.
Please let me know if there is anything | can do to assist.

Nga mihi
Steph




Stephanie McNicholl (she/her)
Ngapuhi, Ngai Te Rangi, Ngati Ranginui

Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitatari Kaupapa Here Matua
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work 100% remotely. Also, you may receive an email from
me outside of usual working hours. Please respond at a time that is convenient for you.

Mingarey for dbe

Environment

Manain Ma Te Tafao -

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you.
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